From: Paula Vandehey [mailto:Paula.Vandehey@Appleton.org)

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 7:28 AM
To: Reoh, Kimberly D ‘
Subject: RE: Parking discounts

Hi Kimberly,
Administratively | cannot give any free parking, so options include...

Students parking in a free area several blocks from downtown and walking
Students taking Valley Transit
Students car-pooling and sharing the cost to park (32 per entry in the Yellow Ramp)

School paying for the student’s parking
Going to the Municipal Services Committee and Common Council to request free, or reduced, parking

e e

The next Municipal Services Committee meeting is next Tuesday at 5:30. if you would like to be on the agenda, | will
need to know by this Wednesday at noon.

Paula

From: Reoh, Kimberly D [mailto:KReoh@jjkeller.com]
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 7:17 AM

To: Paula Vandehey

Subject: Parking discounts

Importance: High

Hi Paula,

I'am not sure if you remember but we had chatted earlier in the summer in regards to parking costs for students who
attend Valley New School in the City Center Mall. Who can | talk to about discounted parking or free parking options for

the minimal students we have that drive {(Maybe 15 total for the year)?

No other schools have to pay for parking and have space for the students, anything we can Jook out would be great!

Thanks,

Kimberly Reoh

P.O.S.S.E. PRESIDENT

(920) 850-2483

VolunteerSpot P.O.S.S.E. Opportunities
http://www.valleynewschool.com/
VNS Sharepoint Calendar
www.BTFE.com
www,BTFE.com/earnonline
http://www.labelsforeducation.com/
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